INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
Board of County Commissioners
" /
THROUGH: Danny Bariks, /gé/
Deputy County Adpfifiiétfator
FROM: James M. Fitzgerald, Deputy Fire Ch%ﬁ*’

Fire Rescue Department

CONTACT PERSON: Keith Kotch, Acting Manager, OEM
PHONE NUMBER: 407-836-9151

SUBJECT: May 7, 2019 - Consent Agenda ltem
Delegation of Signing Authority for the Florida Statewide

Mutual Aid Agreement

The State of Florida Division of Emergency Management has requested that all Counties
update their adoption of the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement. The County Attorney’s
Office prepared a delegation of signing authority for the Statewids Mutual Aid Agreement
in case the County's participation in the Mutual Aid Agreement’s participant network
necessitated subsequent documents to be executed if the county/state were not in/no
longer in a state of emergency. It is requested that the Board approve this Delegation of
Signing Authority for the Florida Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement.

ACT!ON REQUESTED: Approval and execution of Delegation of Signing
Authority for the Florida Statewide Mutual Aid
Agreement.

JF/atk

Attachments

C: Byron W. Brooks, County Administrator








